1 4 OKT 2013

Mne Kirby
——————————
From: Martin Catt
Sent: 03 October 2013 09:54
To: 'noreply@zacco.com'
Subject: RE: 6842413.EPG Validation instructions in NO for EP 2528625. - DUE 10 OCTOBER
2013
Attachments: EFSLIVE-#11890460-v1-NO_Power.pdf
Categories: Saved To eFS
Dear Sirs,

Please find attached the signed power of attorney. The original will be sent by confirmation post on receipt.

Kind regards, §é:~\/’ [0 llO ’13

Martin Catt
Records Department

Mewburn Ellis LLP
Phone: 01179 451234 - Website: www.mewburn.com

This email is sent on behalf of Mewburn Ellis LLP. It may be privileged and contains confidential information intended
only for the use of the recipient(s) named above. Use by anyone else is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
communication in error, please notify us immediately.

Warning: In rare cases, our e-mail filtering software may eliminate legitimate email from clients unnoticed. Therefore,
if your email contains important instructions, please make sure that we acknowledge receipt of those instructions.

Mewburn Ellis LLP is regulated by the Intellectual Property Regulation Board.

Mewburn Ellis LLP is a Limited Liability Partnership registered in England (no. OC306749)
Registered Office 33 Gutter Lane, London, EC2V 8AS

From: validation.norway@zacco.com [mailto:validation.norway@zacco.com]
Sent: 24 September 2013 10:16

To: Wayne Kirby
Subject: RE: 6842413.EPG Validation instructions in NO for EP 2528625. - DUE 10 OCTOBER 2013

Thank you for contacting Zacco

We hereby confirm receipt of your e-mail and will respond as soon as possible.

Please note that this is not a confirmation of your order.

Response to e-mails received during the weekends and public holidays will be sent the following business day.
For urgent matters, please contact us via telephone

Best Regards,

Zacco Group Validation

LaCCO

Tel: +45 39 48 80 00 * Fax: +45 39 48 80 80



Power Of Attorney

The undersigned wishing to obtain/having obtained protection in Norway through

patent

trademark

design

plant breeder's right

0

for

Validation of European Patent Application No:
hereby authorize(s)

Zacco Norway AS
P.0.Box 2003 Vika, N-0125 OSLO

to represent me/us in any respect of an application for such a protection or of the protection obtained,
respectively, and, on my/our behalf, to receive announcements and other procedural communications
relating to the protection, all in accordance with existing law.

The Attorney is authorized to transfer this Power to another Attorney.

The Attorney is also authorized to withdraw the application, or to request restriction or cancellation of
the protection, respectively.

The Power furthermore applies to divisional and separated applications and to the protection obtained
on the basis of such applications.

Signature(s)



